



TE MUYKIM

muykim.te@hbslaw.asia | +855 (0) 23 224 337

POSITION	Attorney-at-Law
LOCATION	Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY	Cambodian
LANGUAGES	Khmer, Chinese, Japanese and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Ms. Te Muykim, had been working in different sectors of law, including intellectual property and civil law, with a focus on contract and criminal law in both local and international law firms and institutions. At HBS, she is currently a member of the Corporate and Tax Practice Group; Civil, Commercial Litigation & ADR Practice Group; and Japan Desk. She has been handling corporate matters including but not limited to, share transfer and company incorporation, and legal representation for civil litigation and criminal litigation and preparation of various agreements.

Ms. TE attended Yokohama National University, Japan and obtained Master of Law under the Japanese Government Scholarship – Monbukagakusho – in 2019. Her master degree research focused on Assignment of Claim from concepts of Cambodian Civil Code and Japanese Civil Code. She also obtained Bachelor of Law from the English Language Based Bachelor of Law (ELBBL) program of the Royal University of Law and Economics, and Bachelor of English majoring in Translation and Interpretation from the Institute of Foreign Languages of the Royal University of Phnom Penh.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Civil, Commercial Litigation & ADR

Corporate and Tax

Japan Desk

MEMBERSHIP(S)

Bar Association of Cambodia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TMI ASSOCIATES, TOKYO, JAPAN: INTERN, 2018

HBS LAW: Legal Assistant, 2014-2015

Office of Co-prosecutors, Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia (“ECCC”): Intern, 2014

UNESCO IN PHNOM PENH, CAMBODIA: INTERN, 2012-2013

QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Law, Yokohama National University, Yokohama, Japan, 2016-2019

Lawyer Qualification Education, Lawyer Training Center, Phnom Penh, Cambodia, 2015-2016

Exchange Program, School of Law, Nagoya University, Nagoya, Japan, 2013-2014

Bachelor of Law, English Language Based Bachelor of Law, Royal University of Law and Economics, 2010-2014

Bachelor of English majoring in Translation and Interpreting, Institute of Foreign Languages, Royal University of Phnom Penh, 2010-2015

HOBBIES

Reading and Cooking